
From:                            "Blockchain.com" <notify@wallet-tx.blockchain.com>
Sent:                              Saturday, 19 August 2023 15:23
To:                                 enriqueaguilera2008@hotmail.es
Subject:                         Sus fondos han sido enviados

Blockchain.com Wallet

Sus fondos han sido enviados
Ha enviado 275.00 TRX desde su cuenta de operaciones. También 
puede ver esta transacción en su historial de transacciones.

 

Iniciar sesión 

Cantidad

275.00 TRX

Comisiones

29.752 TRX

Enviado desde

My TRX Trading Wallet

https://email-clicks.blockchain.info/ls/click?upn=yUPhmBEGU6rCsLPQ-2FdjKKbQxhXOKDT8bR5F-2Bja-2FWqIhi9iSXIfqye4oHXrF1DWMfKUgO_HkKD3-2FTjR0OWK-2FN7p-2Bf11Dc6ShsOASLH36KLgTaLJsr3oMnmwUQ9Ll8mj2GUoxPwxnXkFceD8iyqfW7OBBejzgzRvQmD7Dk6-2BtDY666pXjgWygeFWk-2BHY9TStbnCTYB-2F19vx2ehVtoHm1T9FwbRnHLqqgBQkhJhkj7Wrh4K6pcNx355BiyYz1u5osmJ9E6498M8Cd7-2B2TbnDl9CXHMIvlFtL6NXdx0T49-2FB67Vh4aKM-3D


© Blockchain.com

Blockchain.com, Inc.

1450 Brickell Ave, 
Suite 2780 
Miami, FL 33131 

1-888-552-1019

This is an agreement between Blockchain.com, Inc. (collectively referred to herein as 
“Blockchain.com”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) and you (together with Blockchain.com, the “Parties” and 
each a “Party”). By using any Blockchain.com service, whether through blockchain.com, any 
associated website, API, or mobile application, you agree that you have read, understood, and 
accept all of the terms and conditions contained herein (the “User Agreement”), as well as our 
Privacy Policy available at blockchain.com/legal, Cookie Policy, available at 
blockchain.com/cookies, API Agreement, available at blockchain.com/legal/api-terms and Trading 
Principles, located at exchange.blockchain.com/legal. 
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